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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 8:54 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-10-00044 Ivin

BL-10-00044 Ivin 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Pearl  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 















Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "jerry&diane"
Subject: BL-10-00044 Ivin
Date: Friday, February 25, 2011 10:41:00 AM
Attachments: BL-10-00044 Ivin Master File Compressed 2.25.2011.pdf

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See
attached file. The signed original conditional approval letter is being sent via US
Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.
 
I’ll be here…

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.





KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

P r e v e n t i o n  �  E d u c a t i o n  �  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  �  E n f o r c e m e n t  

Version 2009.2 

February 23, 2011 

Jeff Watson 
Public Works Department 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Re: Anderson (BL-10-00048) 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 

� Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 
etc. 

� Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code. 
� All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 





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

From: Brenda Larsen
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00044 Ivin
Date: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:48:46 AM

Hey Jeff, I am not sure what I am looking at here…can you fill me in when you get a
minute?  Thanks!! �

Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00044 Ivin

BL-10-00044 Ivin
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public



Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00044 Ivin
Date: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:34:33 PM

OK, I’ll trust your judgement.
 

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 4:14 PM
To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-10-00044 Ivin

Looking at the site plan and the parcel configuration it appears to me that the
well is forty feet from an adjoining property in different ownership (Henshaw)
which is not part of the requested BLA. I don’t think we are in a position to do
anything about that within the context of this application but…? The other
parcel’s well head although no measurement is given, appears close to the east
boundary, but again, not impacted by the requested alteration. Let me know
what if anything can or should be done…
 
I’ll be here…
JW
 
From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00044 Ivin

Jeff,
 
I have some questions on this one.  It appears that the well(s) may not be 50 feet from the
property lines in this one.
 
Holly
 

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
Date: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:34:29 PM

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
Date: Friday, December 03, 2010 9:20:00 AM

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



BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00044 Ivin

Date Received: November 17, 2010
Review Date: December 3, 2010
Map Number: 23-14-35030-0011, 23-14-35030-0012 Parcel Number: 871635, 881635
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Commercial Forest

Fee Collected

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

Located within Fire District No

Located within Irrigation District No

School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

In UGA No

Critical Areas

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:

Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        

Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             

Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             

Yes No     Within Landslide Area             
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23-14-34000-0001
401635
601.12

23-14-35030-0020
414736
10

23-14-35030-0025
431636
10.05

23-14-35030-0012
881635
5.17

23-14-35030-0019
424736
10

23-14-35030-0003
791635
6.31

23-14-35030-0010
861635
1.77

23-14-35030-0007
831635
1.03

23-14-35030-0001
771635
0.9

23-14-35030-0009
851635
0.9

23-14-35030-0026
300236
1

23-14-35030-0002
781635
0.9

23-14-35030-0005
811635
0.53

23-14-35030-0006
821635
0.52

23-14-35030-0003
791635
6.31

23-14-35030-0022
384836
45.6

23-14-35030-0020
414736
10

23-14-35030-0013
891635
0.8

23-14-35030-0011
871635
0.52

23-14-35030-0004
801635
0.54

23-14-35030-0016
724536
10

23-14-35030-0008
841635
0.32

23-14-35020-0017
671635
11

23-14-35030-0021
044736
10










